DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: July 31, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Robin Washbond, Administrative Assistant

Richard Hurlburt, Director Occupational/Professional Division

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. **SHULER, MICHAEL D. LIP.14863** Windsor Package Store, Stratford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/21/12, 2012-852
- 2. **BAEZ, JOSE A. LGB.13591** Baez Mini Market, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 3/31/12. 2012-611
- 3. **CASEY, DORETT L.-LIP.14803** Island Spirits, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/31/12. 2012-561
- 4. **KEITH GORLO LIP.14158** Captain's Keg, Stratford, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-850

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

5. **ZALER, PAUL J JR. – LCA.7419**

Harmony's, Meriden, CT

Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

6. **PEREZ, DENNY – LGB.14761**

DR Market II, West Haven, CT

Commission approved the issuance of the provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, 8x10 photo to show lockable storage area. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 7. **SINGH, HARMIT J. LIH.1796.P-CW-C** Hotel Sierra Shelton, Shelton, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 8. ROWLAND, GLENN LIT.1813.P

Advanced Sportsplex & Training Center LLC, Middletown, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

9. LESPERANCE, GREGORY J. – LCM.55.P-CW

New Britain Rock Cats, New Britain, CT

Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

10. THOMAS, CHARLES W. – LCA.7381.P-CW

Salsa Restaurant, New Milford, CT

Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

11. RUELAS, EUSEBIO – LIR.18655

Jalisco's Mexican Restaurant, Putnam, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

Endorse patio. Final permit may be issued after 9/6/12.

12. PAPPAS, CHRIS J. – LIR.18619

BlueGoose, Stratford, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

13. ROWLAND, GLENN F. - LIT.1813.P

Advanced Sportsplex & Training Center LLC, Middletown, CT roves to issue final permit. Endorse service har only and interior

Commission approves to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only and interior access.

- 14. **ABEL, BRIAN LGB.14716.P-CW** Abello's LLC, Darien, CT Assigned to hearing: 30-20(c) Definition of a Grocery Store
- 15. **ZERVOS, DIMITRIOS A. LCA.7414** La Piazza, Ridgefield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of lockable storage, equipment list.
- 16. SMITH, DUANE E. LIC.2228.P-CW

Rockville Lodge #1574 Loom Inc, Rockville, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

17. CAMACHO, DAVID G GAMBOA – LIR.18615.P-CW

J & D of Stafford LLC, Stafford Springs, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, menu (updated), copy of LLC operating agreement to show Johanna Guerrero as member of LLC, and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign of J & D Pizza Pub and Grill.

- 18. **CHOUDHRY, ZUBAIR A. LGB.14773** Krauszer's, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of seller affidavit and publication notice.
- 19. **VASILIADIS, EFTHIMIA LRW.4925.P-CW**

Ann's Pizza & Restaurant, Enfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice. Final permit may be issued after 8/5/12. Endorse no bar.

- 20. **CONTI, NICHOLAS A. LIP.14963** Great Spirits, Southington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photo of interior.
- 21. **THOMAS, CHARLES W. LCA.7381.P-CW** Salsa Restaurant, New Milford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of CT Sales and Use Tax permit for 31 Bank Street, New Milford.
- 22. **HENNEY, PATRICK C. LCA.7328** Great Meadow Café, Wethersfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only, patio, interior access and offsite storage.

23. BARBARIE, THOMAS J. – LIR.18576.P-CW

Barbarie's Black Angus Grill, Danbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice with newspaper clippings, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign, completed patio application submitted and approved before use of outdoor patio for alcoholic beverage service and/or consumption. LCC approves entrance finding effective separation.

- 24. **HAINES, COURTNEY LRW.4930** Cafemantic, Willimantic, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Final permit may be issued after 9/11/12.
- 25. **LIN, YING LRW.4914.P-CW** Akoya Asian Cuisine, Stratford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit. Endorse no bar.
- 26. PATEL, CHANDRAKANT N. LIP.14958.P-CW

Cheshire Liquor Store, Cheshire, CT Commission approves to issue final permit.

- 27. **BECK, SCOTT D. LCA.7404.P-CW** The Chelsea, Fairfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice and letter requesting offsite storage (30-6-A17). Endorse patio and offsite storage.
- 28. **PAROLVINI US CORP LIW.665** Parolvini US Corp, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit. Endorse interior access.
- 29. DUKA, ATLI LRW.4922 Spiga D'Oro Pizza & Deli LLC, Bristol, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Toilet facility waiver approved. Endorse no bar.
- 30. **AMIN, JAY LIP.14966.P-CW** M's Liquor, Wallingford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Permit may be issued after 8/9/12 pending submission of publication notice.
- 31. PILLAI, BHAGAVATHY S. LRW.4905.P-CW

Paradise Bir Yani, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only and interior access.

OTHER:

32. WELLER, BERNADETTE M. – LPC.167

Polish Falcons Nest 519, Middletown, CT Commission approves the extension of use for one day only, 8/19/12, no bar in extended area and waiver of guestbook requirement for 8/19/12 and 9/14/12.

33. COUTURE, BARBARA A. – LIC.1872

Lake Waramaug Country Club, New Preston, CT Commission approves extension of use and additional consumer bar for 7/21/12.

- 34. **CUTRONE, JOHN A. III LIR.14385** Sono Seaport Seafood, Norwalk, CT Commission endorses permit with permanent patio and additional consumer bar.
- 35. KOSAKOWSKI, TODD M. LCA.6339

Bar-Q/Black Bear Saloon, Stamford, CT Commission endorses permit with 4th additional consumer bar.

36. DESJARDIN, ANTHONY M. SR – LIR.18355

Bradford's Grill and Tavern, Norwalk, CT Commission approves patio for 8/3/12, 8/4/12 and 8/5/12 only.

- 37. **FRANCIS, LUDLOW LIC.1822** West Indian Social Club, Hartford, CT Commission approves request to waive guestbook for the week of 8/5/12 8/11/12, extension of use and additional consumer bar for 8/7/12, 8/10/12 and 8/11/12, additional consumer bar request form.
- 38. **SABIA, DANIEL J. LCA.7292** South Side Bar & Grill, Torrington, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent extension of use.

39. ATOMIC IMPORTS & EXPORTS INC - LIW.606

Rio's Wine & Liquors Co., Danbury, CT Commission approves request to remove upon receipt of completed publication notice, site inspection by Agent Sturgeon.

Adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rw